
f 
Comhairle Chontae na MI 
Halla an Chontae, An Uaimh, Contae na Mi 

Fh: 046-902 1581 
C&-tear F&he Roimh Chomhjbreagnzs i nGaeilge 

Our Refi LW/AL 

Ms. Ana Bolger, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Office of the Director General, 
PO Box 3000, 

* 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Meath County Council 
County Hall, Navan, Co. Meath 

Fax: 046-902 1463 
eMail: info@meathcoco.ie www.meath.ie 

Planning Section 

16fh January 2004 

Re: Application for Waste License - Indaver Ireland 
Proposed waste management facility at Carranstawn, Duleek 

Reg No. 167 - 1 

Dear Madam, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of the 12’h January 2003 in respect of the above 
application and note that the agency proposes to impose a number of conditions relating 
to emissions and including the following condition - 

* \ 

“The stack height of the waste to energy plant (emission point reference no. Al-l) shall 
at minimum be 90.3m OD (i.e. increased from 40m as specified in the application to 
65m)“. 

The Planning Authority, while noting that planning permission is not required for the 
increase in height of the stack having regard to the provisions of Article 7( 1) of the 
Planning and Development Regulations 200 1, would like to obtain further details and 
including justification for the height alterations. The proposed increase in stack height 
may have an additional visual impact, a matter the Planning Authority would like a future 
opportunity to assess and consider prior to definitively commenting on same. 

Executive Officer 
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